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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 5, 1957

Standard 0il Company of Texas
P. O« Box 1249
Houston 1, Texas

Attentions Mr. C. N. Seghar

He:s Standard of Texas
Federal 1-27 Well No. 1
Sec. 27, T24N, R7W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of June 28, 1937,
wherein you requested an exception to the well spacing requirements
of Commission Rule 104 {b) for the above-captioned well, said
exception being occasioned by a resurvey of the lines of Section 27,
Township 24 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
This resurvey established the well's true location as being 587 feet
from the south lire and 1395 feet from the east line of Section 27
rather than 79C feet from the south line and 1708 feet from the east
line as was originally intended.

Inagmuch as this location was staked in good faith using
a copy of the criginal survey map of the yearlB882, and the location
is orthodox according to the originsl maps, the Commission hereby
quatt)administntive exception to the spacing requirements of Rule
104 (b).

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jre
Secretary-Director
DSNsomg
cc: 01l Congervation Commission, #zicc 1/
Us S. Geological Survey, Farmington







